

## **Glimses of Closed Door Meeting**













TODAY'S PROGRAMME : TRANSFORMATIVE AND SELF DISCOVERY SESSION WITH ISHA FOUNDATION

## **MINUTES OF THE MEETING**



The regular meeting no 3516 of the club on 28'th June 2024 was called to order by the President Rtn Vinay Kumar Dhandhania in Rotary Club followed by National Anthem.

The Minutes of the Meeting No 3514 and 3515 was circulated and confirmed.

Meeting started with President welcoming the members. The Regular Meeting was a closed door meeting on Presidential accounts for 2023-2024. The meeting started with the president introducing new member Shri Prakash Sarawagi in our club and celebrating the birthday by cutting the cake. Then President started his Sp eech by congratulating and thanking the entire club and seniors for their support and guidance to him during the year 2023-2024. He then Spoke about the contributions of members who came forward and supported him in doing excellent fellowship during the year. He also congratulated and thanked his entire board for the support throughout the year. His special thanks was to all the PDG'S for their valuable support and guidance throughout the year. He then spoke about the various projects and programme of his year during the year including the club getting 35 Awards under various categories including the best resident award for the year. The Presidential annual report was passed by the house with PDG Rtn Ajoy Chabbra proposing the same and PP Rtn R S Chaddha approving the same. The house gave a standing ovation to the president and his team for the Entire year and appreciated the Work done during the year.

The various Awards received from District Award function was shared with the house. President felicitated the secretary and treasurer for their contribution and then Rtn



Bhavna Taneja also felicitated President and secretary. PE Rtn Gaurav Bagroy also felicitated the president and secretary with a token of memento. PP Rtn Mukesh Taneja gave a thanks speech congratulating the team for the efforts. PDG Rtn Rajiv Modi objected to his name not been in the list of 100% attendance which was assured by president and secretary to be looked into and any correction would be made accordingly.

## Secretary Announcement

Hony Secretary Rtn Lallit Tripathi announced the club business

## **Birthdays & Anniversaries**

Birthday Greetings was offered to Rtn Dr Anand Sinha and Rtn Anil Ankur on 29'th June, Rtn Nishi Jaiswal on 30'th June, PP Rtn Anil Kumar Pandey on 01'st July, Rtn Pradip Bahl, Rtn Shalini Singhania and Rtnne Jasbir Wasu on 3'rd July

President Thanked Rtn Sudhir Mishra for a wonderful fellowship hosted by him

Meeting was adjourned with greetings to Rotary International

Temperature in Sunshine was 830 Degrees

Total No. of Members	- 91
Effective for Attendance	- 90
Actual attendance of last meeting	- 40
Effective Outside Attendance	-
Percentage	- 45%



We meet on every Thursdays at Maharaj Kumar R K N Shahdeo Rotary Hall, Ranchi Club Campus, Ranchi at 7:00 PM